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From:  Peter Meakin I

Sent:  Wed, 10 Feb 2021 12:17:16 +1100 (AEDT)

To: Chris Bendall |||

Ce: Angus Llewellyn . Laura Binni
Craig Campbell "Sarah Thornton"

Subject: Re: Sam Maiden

Good idea . We have trimmed the first segment to about 9.30 but I can only see limited opportunities in part 2.
What do you reckon?

Sent from my iPhone

On 10 Feb 2021, at 12:13 pm, Chris Bendall ||| N o<

I"d move it just before that bit

Sent from my iPhone

On 10 Feb 2021, at 12:06 pm, Peter Meakin ||| Y ot

| agree that it’s a great out.
Doi we lose the bit about her resigning or put it before the mic drop?

From: Chris Benda!|

Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 12:01 PM

To: Angus Uewellyn [ 2.2 5in e I
Cc: Craig Campbel| I \eakin I 572"
Thornton I

Subject: Sam Maiden
Hi Angus,

Firstly —well done on the story. Excellent job. Have we thought about ending on Lisa’s ‘safest place to
rape a woman is P-house” moment? It’s quite the mic drop

Also — who has been dealing with Sam Maiden? Craig has asked me to call her to discuss/tell her we
want to run on Sunday so 'm keen to get some more info on discussions with her that have already

been had

Chris Bendall
Co-Executive Producer
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